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Makassar, July 28, 2004

Professor Syed Islam

Head of the Dept. of Electrical and Computer Engineering

Curtin University of Technology

Perth, West Australia WA 6845

FAX # +61-89-266-2584

Dear Sir:

I am writing this letter on behalf of the Department of Electrical Engineering Hasanuddin University MAKASSAR Indonesia in regard of the status of 3 (three) of our staff, i.e.: Ms. Dewiani, Mr. Samuel Panggalo and Mr. Tajuddin Waris, who are now studying at your university sponsored by the Asian Development Bank (ADB) assisted project TPSDP. Currently I am in charge of coordinating the project within the Electrical Engineering Study Program (EESP).  

 Our Department has actually made the preparation for the departure of the three students since the beginning of the project, which was launched at the end of October 2002. At that time, the project management had only 2 (two) requirements to approve an overseas degree program, namely the English proficiency (indicated by International TOEFL Score > 500, or equivalent to IELTS score at band 5.0 or above) and an acceptance letter from a university abroad. After a year of preparation, finally the three candidates met the two requirements in October 2003. Curtin University of Technology has offered them a 4 (four) month English Language Bridging (ELB) Program – which is the maximum duration for any English Program that can be approved by the project management – that will guarantee the enrollment to their Ph.D. Programs. The ELB Program was announced to begin at the end of February 2004, so the three candidates should have arrived at Perth no later than March 12, 2004. 

Unfortunately, whenever a letter was sent to the project management to get the approval of the departure of the three candidates, they (both the project management in Jakarta and in Makassar) then kept on adding more and more administrative requirements so that the three candidates were not able to leave the country until April 7, 2004 in order to comply with all those new requirements. Obviously, their late arrival at Perth was not the three candidates’ fault, and the project management should be held responsible for all the consequences. It is not fair to deny the three candidates’ contractual right to participate in the ELB Program. If they were not allowed to participate in the semester 1 ELB Program, they should have been allowed to participate in the semester 2 ELB Program. But the project management had different opinion. They said that the three candidates are not allowed to participate in any English Program after August 2004. They should enroll to their Ph.D. Programs in August 2004; otherwise they should go home right away.

I had a very intense correspondence with the Central Project Management Unit (CPMU) in Jakarta regarding this matter. They insisted that the 10-week ELICOS program should be considered as the substitution to the ELB Program, which is obviously not. I told them that the ELB Program is not replaceable by the ELICOS. The ELB Program guaranteed the enrollment to Ph.D. Program, while the ELICOS was taken only due to the problem of their visa status. The ELICOS was not going to improve their English proficiency up to a certain level suitable for doing a Ph.D. Program. This would have been indicated by their score in both CUTE and IELTS tests. Finally the CPMU in Jakarta and the Sub-Project Management Unit (SPMU) in Makassar both agreed to extend the candidates’ stay in Australia up to August 2004, after which they have to go home unless they enroll to their Ph.D. programs. 

We understand that it would be no problem for the three candidates to enroll if their CUTE results or IELTS score is sufficient, which is unlikely to happen because they were not given an appropriate English program. They apparently did not do well in their CUTE test recently, which was only natural, given the fact that they only participated in ELICOS Program instead of ELB Program. They are now waiting for the results of the IELTS scores that will come up in a couple of days. If the scores are below 6.0 in average, we understand that they would not meet the general requirement Curtin University of Technology has set up as a standard. It is almost impossible to let them enroll in August. But, if they are not enrolled, the project management will certainly recall them home. 


The continuation of their study is very important for us in the Department, because more than 10 % of the total 4-year budget of the EESP TPSDP Project is planned to fund the three candidates’ Ph.D. Programs.  We strongly believe that had the three candidates been given an appropriate training, their English proficiency would certainly have met the requirement for Ph.D. Programs at your Department. Therefore, we would like to ask for your kind consideration to let them enroll in August 2004 even if their IELTS scores are below 6.0 in average. We would like to assure you that the three candidates will certainly work very hard both in doing their research projects in your Department and in improving their English proficiency, if they are given an opportunity to do so. 


Finally, we would like to state that we at the Department would do anything that we could possibly do to support the three candidates in continuing their study. We really appreciate your consideration regarding this matter. Thank you very much.









Sincerely Yours,









EESP Project Coordinator,









Rhiza S. Sadjad, Ph.D. 
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